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Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: Jeff Gutshall @MSANet.com
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2009 3:14 PM
To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)
Subject: RIN: 0920-AA04 42 CFR pt. 84

Attachments: TimeExtension.pdf

Please see the attached comment to the subject docket

Jeff Gutshall
Manager, Standards Compliance, Protection
Mine Safety Appliances Co.

A/GNNQ




MSA

The Safety Company

Mine Safety Appliances Company - John T. Ryan Memorial Lab
P.O. Box 439, Pittsburgh, PA 15230-0439

Telephone: (724) 776- 7700 Writer’s Direct Dial: (724) 776-7740
April 6, 2009

NIOSH Docket Office

Robert A. Taft Laboratories
MS-C34, 4676 Columbia Parkway
Cincinnati, OH 45226

Re: Proposed Rulemaking RIN 0920-AA04, Quality Assurance Requirements, 42 CFR Part 84,
NIOSH Docket #109

At the NIOSH public hearing on March 23, 2009 NIOSH officials requested additional information
on the financial impact associated with the Quality Assurance Requirements for Respirators
proposed rule (RIN 0920-AA04). MSA is part of an ISEA effort to prepare a financial impact
analysis for the members within the ISEA respiratory protection community. This effort will take a
significant amount of time and coordination to develop; therefore we are requesting an extension of

the comment period to Oct 9th 2009.
Sincerely, ; ; lf
Je reéﬂshall

Manager, Standards Compliance
Protection Products

LOCATION: 1100 Cranberry Woods Drive - Cranberry Township, PA 16066 -5208
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